Town of Grand Coulee

From: Town of Grand Coulee <grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net>
Sent: October 18, 2024 9:10 AM

To: grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net

Subject: Trick or Treat, Its Halloween time in Grand Coulee!

Community Events Click Here







NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT OF POLL
TOWN OF GRAND COULEE

Whereas a poll is not required pursuant to The Local Government Elections Act for
the office(s) of:

Councillor: Town of Grand Coulee

Mayor: Town of Grand Coulee

| hereby give public notice that no voting for the said office(s) will take place and
that the following persons are elected by acclamation:
Mayor: Lee-Ann Ross
Councillor:  Walter Botkin
Ryan Harkness
Makenzie Peters
Doug Ramsay
Dated at Grand Coulee, this 10nd day of September, 2024.
Heather Hind
Returning Officer

Garbage and Recycle Calendar

Garbage bin| pickup returns to Bi - weekly/pick up on




We are pleased to inform you that starting in September, you will be able to access
your utility bills, receipts, and tax notices online through our new Customer Portal.
This new service will allow you to easily view and manage your municipal documents
at your convenience. You can also begin now, if you so choose.

If you have already signed up to receive eNotices for your utility bills, receipts, or tax
notices, you are automatically registered as a user on the Customer Portal. However,
the first time you access the portal, you will need to register as a new user to set up
your login information.

To get started:

Visit our Customer Portal LOGIN page. Click here to go to the customer

portal
Under "NEW CUSTOMERS REGISTER HERE," enter the following

information:

Name : (your name)

Customer Number

Email (this must be the same email address you used to sign up for
eNotices)

Create a password (minimum of 8 characters) and re-enter it to confirm.
Click the REGISTER button to complete the process.

Once registered, you will be directed to your Customer Portal Dashboard. Going

forward, you can access the portal by simply entering your email and password
under "RETURNING CUSTOMERS SIGN IN HERE."

If you forget your password, you can reset it using the "FORGOTTEN USERNAME
OR PASSWORD" utility at the bottom of the LOGIN page.

We will notify you via email whenever a new bill or notice is available for you to

review, similar to notifications from SaskPower.
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Road Project informational Links

Links listed below provide some information in regards to the road remediation

discussions.
Links:

July AE Grand Coulee Predesign 2024

February Associated Engineer 2024 Road Assessment Report

Upcoming

Regular meetings

October 22, 2024
November 8th, 2024
First Meeting called

is November 26th

2024 for the new

Council
Current office

hours : 8:30 am to

Town Council
Council is Always interested in hearing your

thoughts about our community.

Contact us :https://grandcoulee.ca/lhome/contact-

us/

Mayor Wally Botkin :
walterbotkin@grandcoulee.ca
Councillor Lee-Ann Ross:
leeannross@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Doug




4:30pm Ramsay: dougramsay@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Makenzie Peters
mpeters@grandcoulee.ca
Doors to the office Councillor Ken Weisgarber
will be closed on the kweisgarber@grandcoulee.ca

following dates:

November 11, 2024
STAT
November 14th

afternoon
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